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A meeting of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve

Syst,
S
T Was held in Washington on Saturday, June 6, 1942, at 11:00
a.m‘

PRESENT: Mr. Eccles, Chairman
Mr. Ransom, Vice Chairman
Mr. Draper

Mr. Bethea, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Carpenter, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Clayton, Assistant to the Chairman

- The action stated with respect to each of the matters herein-
Feferred 1o was taken by the Board:

i Yemorandum dated June 3, 1942, from Mr. Paulger, Chief of the
m;:i:Z‘:f Examinations, recommending that, effective as of the date
&mg e Ch he enters upon the performance of his duties, Harold T.

‘ appointeq on a temporary basis as an Assistant Federal Reserve

Nep
rici
i headqu&rters at Omaha, Nebraska.

s With salary at the rate of $1,900 per annum, and with of-

By unanimous vote, Mr. Harold T. Krug
Was appointed on a temporary basis as an
€Xaminer to examine Federal Reserve Banks,
Member banks of the Federal Reserve System,
and corporations operating under the provi-
Slons of Sections 25 and 25(a) of the Fed-
éral Reserve Act, for all purposes of the
Federal Reserve Act and of all other acts
of Congress pertaining to examinations made
by, for, or under the direction of the Board
of Governors of the Federal Reserve System,
8nd was designated as an Assistant Federal
Reserve Examiner, with official headquarters
3t Omsha, Nebraska, and with salary at the
rate of #1,900 per annum, all effective as
°f the date upon which he enters upon the
Performance of his duties.
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Memorandum dated June 3, 1942, from Mr. Nelson, Assistant
ecretahy, Tecommending that Miss Alice M. Mackey be appointed as a
Jmﬂor file clerk in the Secretary's Office on a temporary basis for
:Deriod of aix months, with salary at the rate of $1,260 per annum,

fective 48 of the date upon which she enters upon the performance

of he
T * .
dutieg after having passed satisfactorily the usual physical

L .
xamlnation

> With the understanding that if her work is satisfactory
urin
€ the S1X months' period a further recommendation will be sub-

itteq 4 .
dsking that her appointment be made permanent and her salary

Sed to $1,440 per annum.

Approved unanimously.

b
g lemorangym dated May 30, 1942, from Mr. Goldenweiser, Director
th

8 DSt e
ot Vision of Research and Statistics, submitting the resignation
€op e 3
fogy 8¢ Jaszi ag g Jjunior economist in that Division, to become ef-
Stive :
a
Umt S of the close of business on May 31, 1942, and recommending

e .
Tesignation be accepted as of that date.

The resignation was accepted.

L
of Stter to M. Williams, President of the Federal Reserve Bank

Phil
aq "
®lphia, reading as follows:

n .
terp OfIn View of the circumstances set forth in your let—
pQYmentJune 3, 1942, the Board of Governors approves the
Pering fof & salary to Mr. Arthur E. Post for a further
Per g YU 1 to July 14, 1942, at the rate of £8,000

Approved unanimously.
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Letter to Mr. Olson, Assistant Vice President of the Federal
Rese
*Ve Bank of Chicago, reading as follows:

to Mr"ThiS refers to your letter of May 29, 1942, addressed
3 + Cravens, enclosing a copy of a letter from Messrs.
Cantj,. Secord, Stead and McIntosh, attorneys for thc? Mer-
raj le National Bank of Chicago, in which a question is
18ed as to the interpretation of section 6 of the standard
il gf guarantee agreement dated May 14, 1942. .
Whet}, S we understand the inquiry, it raises the quest}on
Suck, ST section 6 of the form of agreement may ?perate in
tain'a Way as to prevent the Financing Institution from ob-
it a?ég Payment on the part of the loan which is held by
er there has been a waiver of interest and suspension
j_ngn?tur?ty on a portion of the loan and after the Financ-
the NStitution has received the benefit of a purchase by
by Uarantor under section 1 of the agreement as augmented
the be Provisions of section 5. The inqui{-y sugge§ts fshat
mightalame of the loan held by the Financing Institution
der e subject to a perpetual suspension of maturity
'the.language of section 6.
tie . t is believed that the question is answered by the
Sectientences immediately preceding the last sent?nce'of
Effeczn 6 of the agreement. These sentences provide in
any tl}a?, if there is a purchase by the Guarantor under
to wﬁ?ovl?lon of the agreement, the portion of the loan as
is tolg interest has been waived and maturity suspended
beey . ncluded in the percentage of the loan which has
any Cao Purchased by the Guarantor. The result is that in
the Guse of this kind the amount of the loan purchased by
of arantor vill exceed and therefore include the portion
turite %an as to which interest has been waived and ma-
Suspended by the Financing Institution.
SCuteq ; an example, assume that an agreement has been ex-
Towep WhOr & 90% guarantee on a loan of $100,000 to a bor-
that a0 DNas war production contracts amounting to $400,000;
the s 00,000 of the borrower's contracts are cancelled and
suspengancing Institution therefore waives interest and
the gy > Maturity on 50% of the loan, or #50,000; and that
sectit dncing Institution then exercises its rights under
L U8 1 and 5 of the agreement. Accordingly, the Guarantor
of lo(gurc:has,e 90% of the loan under section 1, plus 50%
Derger, OF % under section 5 of the agreement or a total

e
Mtage of 959, that is, #95,000. This amount will
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“include the $50,000 as to which interest has been weived
3Nd matups ty suspended, and the portion of the loan still
Meldi by ‘the Finanoine Tnatitutien #iil b maifected by
Such waiver ang suspension. L
"We are not certain that we have fully understood the
lon which is presented by Messrs. Gann, Secord, Stead
HCIntosh, and if the explanation given above d9es not
swer the question we will be glad to have you write us
gain in the matter. It should be understood, of course,
b 4% the interpretation indicated is our view of the matter
°% upon our discussions with the other agencies of the
Srnment, when the guarantee agreement was being pr?pared,
e have not consulted with them about this que§tlo§
3nd camnot, undertake to commit them. If an authoritative
;gterpretation should be desired in a particular case, we
L be glad to take the matter up with the particular
Concerned if this is deemed necessary."

Quest,

Govy

agency

Approved uneanimously, together with
letters to Honorable Robert P. Patterson,
Under Secretary of VWar, Honorable James F.
Forrestal, Acting Secretary of the Navy,
and the United States Maritime Commission,
transmitting copies of the incoming letter
and its enclosure and the above reply.

Letten to

o Chicago,

Mr. Dillard, Vice President of the Federal Reserve
reading as follows:

Pain "RefeTGHCe is made to your letter of May'lhr 'Re-

%> alterations or improvements to farm buildings, such
GrOuarns’ silos and chicken houses,'areﬂnot ingludedtugder
tures of section 13(a) of Regulatlo? v, as these str?c—
cluy Sare Not for residential use; neither is a country

noructure for residential use. o ;
tache tensions of credit for the modernlzaF19n of a de-

entialgarage located on the same property with a resi-
nms o cFucture would fall under Group C. .

GPoup él% g, if laid around a residence, would fall zn ex

"Witﬁems’ but tiling laid in the fields would not.

3nq .1 Tespect to the meaning of the phrase 'materials
of zer1CSS' in Group C, the Board said in its telegram
Mary 30, S5-437-b, that the phrase should be interpreted
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n
ta: Zeaning materials and/or-servic?s. However, since
o dio?endment of the Regglat%on, this statement must be
5 Sériq to the extent that it would make.Group C refer
Mean matce§ alone. The phrgse shogld be 1n§erpreted Fo
Servieg erials, an@ any dellyery, 1nst?llat10n, or other
able thztrenger?d in connection therewith. It.secmf prob-
rase thlsL}s the meaning which has been given to the
of ty 4 practice, and it is in harmony with other parts
® Regulation, particularly section 2(j)."

Approved unanimously.

Telegram to Mr. Timberlake, Statistician at the Federal Reserve

V4

San
of My .
J:"m"eaPOllS, reading as follows:
n
figup Relet June 1, suggest that Ninth District bank debits
Scﬁedes be not released before eighth of each month, the
Uled date of Board's releasc."
Approved unanimously.
Thereupon the meeting adjourned.
P
Assistant Secretary.
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Chairmen.






